PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF OREGON
INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

DATE: July 12, 2022
TO: File through Roger White
FROM: Laurel Anderson

SUBJECT: Ziply Fiber Northwest, LLC dba Ziply Fiber, Docket No UT 142, request to
terminate its participation in the Oregon and Washington Data Distribution
Center Administrative Agreement.

I have reviewed this filing and recommend that an acknowledgement letter be sent. The filing was
submitted on June 9, 2022.The company requests an effective date no longer than 90 days from
the date of filing.

In accordance with paragraph five of the subject agreement, Ziply Fiber wishes to terminate its
participation in the subject agreement. Ziply Fiber no longer needs the services provided under the
agreement. It is Ziply’s understanding that the need for the Data Distribution Center has been fully
replaced with the implementation of Feature Group D reporting code through CIC Code 0000
Intralata Toll Traffic to the North American Numbering Plan Administrator which is required of
all local exchange carriers.

Other stakeholders affected by the subject agreement raised no objection to Ziply’s request.

This filing will not increase any rate or charge, cause the withdrawal of
service, or conflict with other schedules. This filing is revenue neutral for this Company.

It is requested that this filing become effective July 15, 2022.



